

KITSAP Aircraft Radio Control Society



Monthly Meeting: July 13, 2021 Meeting Minutes

Call to order:7:00

Tonight 12 members participated in the Club's general meeting. A thank you to all that participated.

New members or guests: One Guest Jim Brown

Minutes Reading of the minutes

- President asked if all had a chance to read June minutes, then asked for a motion to approve.
- Motion by: KC Second by: Jim W.
- All were in favor to approve the minutes of the June meeting.

Treasurer's Report

• There was no treasurers report this month.

General Announcements

KC and myself discussed with those present the need to complete the new FAA requirement known as TRUST. We provided information on why, where to complete it and what the requirements of having the new TRUST certificate available with you while flying were.

Competition

Competition Saturday in July was foggy in the early morning, but quickly burned off before race time.

The weather was clear, bright sunny, and blue sky. There was however enough wind out of the south to make take offs happen in that direction. We had three previous racers and a newcomer, George out to try his skills. Making it 4 racers for the day. A little excitement in the first heat after rounding the south pylon we headed for the start-line and I ballooned up and made some kind of crazy maneuver. Getting leveled out I saw Rob out in front followed closely by Neil and George was right under me. Rob got so excited about being in 1st place that as he went around the #1 pylon on the start of lap one he forgot to use up elevator and flew right into the ground. He had no backup plane so I loaned him one of mine so he could compete. All in all a good race day. We flew three heats with no pylon cuts and only Rob's disaster. Would nice if more racers would come out.

Next Comp. Saturday Aug. 7th.



Events (tentatively)

Other events known to date:

- TBD Fun Fly
- 23 October Fall Closer

Field Maintenance

- Mowing tentative for Monday, July 26th.
- Runway Fabric in the port awaiting delivery to the company so we can order. Runway work should be soon. No update on when it will be available for purchase.

Old Business

I want to thank everyone for their diligence in reporting field usage hours, on the chart at the Kiosk, we are still collecting them for reference of our field usage. This is for showing usage of the field to KCPD if necessary. Also please account for any hours for guests you may bring as well. A big thank you to Paul and KC for collecting and tabulating this each month. Note: also account for your time spent at the field for club meetings, mark as "Admin".

New Business

- 2021 Swap Meet and Model Aircraft Shows schedule (tentative):
 - o July 24th, 9:00 to 2:00 Marymoor Park, Redmond, WA.
 - o August 14th and 15th South Sound Swap Meet and Fly-in, Chehalis, WA.
 - August 28th MRRCS Quad Fun Day Pfeiffer Field, Yelm -\$20 Entry Fee includes lunch.
 - October 30th and 31st NW Model Hobby Expo Evergreen State Fairgrounds, Monroe.
- If members know of any other swap meets or model shows, please let me or KC know about them.
- We will have a club swap meet at the August meeting at the field.

<u>Comments from the Membership:</u> There were no additional comments.

Adjourned: 7:15